CE1 Networks, Inc.
202 E. First Street
Birdsboro, Pa. 19508

July 6, 2001

Ms. Magalie Roman Salas, Secretary

Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW, Room TW-A325

Washington, DC 20554

Attn:  Jacki Ponti, FCC International Bureau
Room 6-C864

Re: Administrative Update — TeleBeam, Incorporated (Post-Merger)
Satellite Earth Station Call Sign ES70170

Dear Ms. Salas:

We are sending this letter to notify the FCC that TeleBeam, Incorporated (Post-Merger),
licensee of the above-captioned earth station facilities, has changed its legal name to
CEl Networks, Inc. (“CENI"). The licensee's address will otherwise stay the same, at
202 East First Street, Birdsboro, PA 19508. Should you have any questions, please
contact John Prendergast or Cary Mitchell with the law firm of Blooston, Mordkofsky,
Dickens, Duffy and Prendergast at 202-659-0830.

Very truly yours,

Donald R. Breitenstein
Senior Vice President, Finance / CFO
Conestoga Enterprise Networks, Inc.

cc.  Ms. Jacki Ponti (via e-mail)
John A. Prendergast, Esq.
D. Cary Mitchell, Esq.



